
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Wednesday, May 05,2010 3:18 PM 

John Wharton; Caroline Klancke; derrill@hoganlawfirm.com; mminton@deanmead.com; 
Idobbins@deanmead.com; Geoffrey Kirk; Bill H. Hollimon; gene@penningtonlaw.com; 
skilgore@penningtonlaw.com; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Marty Deterding 

Subject: Docket No. 090476-WS 
Attachments: Skyland's Notice of Taking Depo to Hernando County.pdf; Skyland's Notice of Taking Depo to Pasco 

County.pdf 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 

John L. Wharton 
Rose, Sundstroni & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 
(850) 877-6555/(850)656-4029 Fax 

090478-WS, Skyland Utilities, LLC 

Skyland Utilities, LLC 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 3 pages each document 
e. A brief but coniplete descnption of each attached document: 

Notice of Taking Deposition to Hernando County (3 pages) 
Notice of Taking Deposition to Pasco County (3 pages) 

Bronwyn Revell 
Assistant to John L. Wharton, Esq. and 
Frederick L. Aschauer, Jr. ,  Esq .  
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6555 
(850) 656-4029 Fax 
brevell@rsbattorneys.com 

5/5/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Deponent Place 

Paul Wieczorek Hemando County Attorney's Office 
Hemando Co. Government Center 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Hemando County Attorney's OEce 
Hemando Co. Government Center 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Hemando County Attorney's Office 
Hemando Co. Government Center 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

Joseph Stapf 

Ronald Pianta 

In re: Application for original certificates for DOCKET NO. 090478-WS 
proposed water and wastewater system, in 
Hemando and Pasco Counties, and request for DATED: MAY 5,2010 
initial rates and charges, by Skyland Utilities, 

Date & Time 

Thursday, May 27,2010 
9:30 AM 

Thursday, May 27,2010 
11:30 AM 

Thursday, May 27,2010 
2:30 PM 

LLC. I 

SKYLAND UTILITIES. LLC'S 
NOTICE OF TAKING DEPOSITIONS 

TO: Geoffrey Kirk 
Jon Jouben 
Garth Coller 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the deposition of the witnesses below will be taken by 

oral examination at the times and dates and place indicated below pursuant to Florida Rules of 

Civil Procedure. The deposition will be conducted before Tampa Reporters (813-390-8290), or 

before their duly designated represaitative who is not of counsel to the parties or interested in the 

event of the cause, for the purpose of discovery, for use at trial, or for such other purposes as are 

permitted under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, Florida Administrative Code, and Florida 



In accordance. with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities 

needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact John L. 

Wharton at (850) 877-6555 no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. If hearing 

impaired, (TDD) 1-800-955-8771 or Voice (V) 1-800-955-8770, via Florida Relay Senice. 

PLEASE GOVERN YOURSELF ACCORDINGLY. 

F L ~ A R  ID NO. 563099 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
FL BAR ID NO. 51 5876 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6555/(850) 656-4029 FAX 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been serve 

electronic mail this 5th day of May, 2010, to: 

Caroline Kiancke 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
ckIancke@,usc.state.fl.us 

Darrill Lee McAleer 
City Attorney 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksviile, FL 34601 
demll@hoaanlawfum.com 

JY 



Michael Minton 
Lee Dobbins 
Dean Mead Minton & Zwemer 
1903 South 25m Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 
mminton@deamnead.com 
Idobbins@,deanmead.com 

Geoffrey Kirk 
Jon Jouben 
Garth Coller 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
gkirk@hemandocountY.m 

William H. Hollimon 
Howard Adams 
Sidney W. Kilgore 
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell 
& Dunbar, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street (2"d Floor) 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bhollimon@uenn~gtonlaw.cOm 
gene@uennin@onlaw.com - 
skilgore@,wnninmonlaw.com 

Joseph Richards 
West Pasco County Government Center 
7530 Little Road, Suite 34 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
Jricliards@uascocountvfl.net 

, 
JOErfr L. WHARTON 


